From: George Domleo
Sent: 23 September 2020 11:10

Subject: RE: White Lion, Melton Mowbray - hearing 24 September 2020

HeIIo-

Apologies for the late notice, but following our meeting at the premises on Monday we would like to
make the following amendments to our application:-

1. Remove proposed conditions 11 and 15 under the prevention of public nuisance
2. Add the following conditions:-

e From April to September inclusive, on no more than four occasions per calendar
month regulated entertainment can take place outside until 01:00 the following day.
At all other times regulated entertainment outside shall not take place after 23:00

e The sale of alcohol shall not take place from the outside bar after 01:00

o Staff shall monitor customers in the external area of the premises periodically
throughout the day to ensure customers do not cause a public nuisance.

e Adedicated telephone number and email address for the DPS or manager will be
given to any resident on request to allow complaints to be made directly at all times
the premises are open.

e The Premises Licence Holder, DPS or nominated person shall ensure that music and
speech from regulated entertainment does not exceed the ‘background’ noise level
at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive property at any time. For the
purposes of this condition, noise from music and speech would not exceed the
background noise level when it does not alter the perception of the ambient
environmental noise that would prevail in the absence of the source in question.

e Where regulated entertainment is to take place outside after 23:00, the Premises
Licence Holder, DPS or nominated person shall undertake an observation of the
noise environment at the nearest noise sensitive property to ensure compliance
with condition (above). The observation findings shall be documented and retained
for 12 calendar months and made available to the Licensing Authority or
Responsible Authorities upon request.

e The Premises Licence Holder, DPS or nominated person shall have full control over
any sound amplification equipment at all times.

e Arecord of complaints shall be maintained to record details of any complaints
received. The information to be recorded shall include the date and time of
complaint and subsequent remedial action undertaken and (where disclosed) the
complainant’s name and location. The record of complaints shall be kept for 12
months from the date of the last record made and shall be available to the Licensing
Authority or Responsible Authorities upon request.

| also attach photos which | would appreciate if you could disseminate to all parties prior to the
hearing.

Kind regards

George



George Domleo
Associate
Licensing
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This e-mail is sent for and on behalf of Flint Bishop LLP. This e-mail and its attachments are solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or communicate them to
anyone. Please notify us immediately and delete this communication. Please note Flint Bishop LLP does not accept any responsibility
for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.

Flint Bishop LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales, registration number OC317931. Registered office:
St Michael’s Court, St Michael’s Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ.

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA number 509657. A list of members is available at the registered
office. Any reference to a Partner of Flint Bishop LLP means a member, employee or consultant of Flint Bishop LLP with equivalent
standing and qualifications. Please note that Flint Bishop LLP monitors e-mails sent or received. Further communication will signify your
consent to this.
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